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1112 Manatee Ave. West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
Addendum No.:   1  

Solicitation No.:   20-R074463BLS 

Solicitation Title:   Lime Sludge Hauling Services   

Addendum Date:    July 17, 2020 

Procurement Contact:  Abby Jenkins   

ITQ 20-R074463BLS is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and 

made a part of ITQ 20-R074463BLS  

ADD:  

EXHIBIT 4, LABORATORY REPORT. 

The attached Exhibit 4, Laboratory Report, is hereby incorporated into the ITQ.  

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

Q1. Do you anticipate extending the due date? 

R1. No.  

Q2. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.MyGovWatch.com/free? 

R2. No. 

Q3. Other than you own website, where was this bid posted? 

R3. The bid was posted to BidSync at: https://prod.bidsync.com/ and on Manatee County 

Web site at: https://public.mymanatee.org/rfp_post/controller. 

Q4. Could you inform us who is the incumbent?  

R4. Kenan Advantage Group. 
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Q5. What where rate the incumbent was charging?  

R5. The County currently pays $12.00/ton for hauling/ disposal services within 100 miles 

and $18.00/ton within 150 miles.  

Q6. Can you provide the locations for the disposal facility they’re offloading at? 

R6. It is the intent of Manatee County to establish an annual agreement to procure on an "as 

required" basis, the hauling services of dewatered wet lime sludge (40% to 60% solids} 

from the Manatee County Water Treatment Plant located at 17915 Waterline Road, 

Bradenton, Florida 34212. Awarded Bidder must have the capability to provide an 

approved disposal site to legally dispose of the dewatered wet lime sludge. It is the 

specific purpose of this quotation to establish an agreement for the required services to 

secure cost and availability. 

Q7. The type of equipment the incumbent is using to haul away the lime sludge. 

R7. See response to Q6.  

Q8. Where and how has this material been disposed of previously? 

R8. See response to Q6. 

Q9. Are there truck scales for use at the facility?  

R9. No. 

 

Q10. If not, how will the weight of the trailers and material removed be determined? 

R10. Awarded Bidder must have the capability to provide documented receipt of weight 

using a DOT Certified scale for the disposal of the dewatered wet lime sludge. It is the 

specific purpose of this quotation to establish an agreement for the required services to 

secure cost and availability. 

Q11. Under 1.01, what is considered “…on an “as required” basis…”? This 

information will be helpful in determining sufficient quantity of trucks, trailers 

and operators for the Manatee County Project? 

R11. Manatee County Water Treatment Plant currently averages 1000-1140 tons of lime 

sludge monthly. Should the County experience an equipment failure impacting the 

County’s ability to generate lime sludge, there would be no need for hauling services 

until the County is back into full production. 

Q12. Under 1.03 – C, how many trailers and what type are needed for “lime sludge 

pumping”?  

R12. See response to Q6. 

Q13. What is the percent solids of the lime that may need pumping? 

R13. Refer to Solicitation Document, Section 1.0, Background and Contact Information, 

Section 1.01., Background.  
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Q14. Under 1.04 – G, would the county consider waiving this requirement? 

R14. No. 

Q15. Does the County have analysis of the lime sludge available? 

R15. See Exhibit 4 included with this Addendum No. 1. 

Q16. What the average density of the lime sludge hauled is?  This will provide us 

information regarding how many gallons can be loaded onto a tanker.  

R16. See response to Q13. 

Q17. How much lime sludge may typically be required to be hauled daily? weekly? 

yearly? 

R17. The County is currently averaging two (2) loads per day. 

NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or 

changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ. 

END OF ADDENDUM  

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  



Manatee County Water Treatment Plant
17915 Waterline Road
Bradenton, FL  34212-

June 19, 2008
Project No:  83209

Southern Analytical Laboratories, inc.
110 BAYVIEW BOULEVARD, OLDSMAR, FL  34677        813-855-1844  fax 813-855-2218

 Laboratory Report 

83209.01
Date/Time Collected 06/11/08

Sample Description Surface Water Residuals

Parameters ResultsUnits Method Date/Time 
Analyzed

Analyst

SAL Sample Number
11:45

Date/Time Received 06/12/08 15:16

Matrix Other

Detection
Limit

Date/Time
 Prep

Project Name TCLP - SPLP Analyses

SPLP Bottle Extraction-Metals

06/13/08Date Leached EPA 1311 06/13/08  17:30 SMW

SPLP Metals

0.01Silver mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.01 06/17/08  10:00
0.05Arsenic mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.05 06/17/08  10:00
0.51Barium mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWS0.01 06/17/08  10:00

0.002Cadmium mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.002 06/17/08  10:00
0.01Chromium mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.01 06/17/08  10:00

0.0002Mercury mg/l EPA 7470 06/18/08  13:05 MKBU 0.0002 06/17/08  13:30
0.05Lead mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.05 06/17/08  10:00
0.05Selenium mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.05 06/17/08  10:00

TCLP

06/13/08TCLP Date Leached EPA 1311 06/13/08  17:30 SMW

TCLP Metals

0.01Silver mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.01 06/17/08  10:00
0.05Arsenic mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.05 06/17/08  10:00
0.51Barium mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWS0.01 06/17/08  10:00

0.002Cadmium mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.002 06/17/08  10:00
0.01Chromium mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.01 06/17/08  10:00

0.00046Mercury mg/l EPA 7470 06/18/08  13:05 MKBI 0.0002 06/17/08  13:30
0.05Lead mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.05 06/17/08  10:00
0.05Selenium mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.05 06/17/08  10:00

Francis I. Daniels, Laboratory Director
Leslie C. Boardman, Q. A. Manager

FDOH Laboratory No. E84129
NELAP Accredited
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Manatee County Water Treatment Plant
17915 Waterline Road
Bradenton, FL  34212-

June 19, 2008
Project No:  83209

Southern Analytical Laboratories, inc.
110 BAYVIEW BOULEVARD, OLDSMAR, FL  34677        813-855-1844  fax 813-855-2218

 Laboratory Report 

83209.02
Date/Time Collected 06/11/08

Sample Description Ground Water Residuals

Parameters ResultsUnits Method Date/Time 
Analyzed

Analyst

SAL Sample Number
11:30

Date/Time Received 06/12/08 15:16

Matrix Other

Detection
Limit

Date/Time
 Prep

Project Name TCLP - SPLP Analyses

SPLP Bottle Extraction-Metals

06/13/08Date Leached EPA 1311 06/13/08  17:30 SMW

SPLP Metals

0.01Silver mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.01 06/17/08  10:00
0.05Arsenic mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.05 06/17/08  10:00
0.78Barium mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWS0.01 06/17/08  10:00

0.002Cadmium mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.002 06/17/08  10:00
0.01Chromium mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.01 06/17/08  10:00

0.0002Mercury mg/l EPA 7470 06/18/08  13:05 MKBU 0.0002 06/17/08  13:30
0.05Lead mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.05 06/17/08  10:00

0.073Selenium mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSI 0.05 06/17/08  10:00

TCLP

06/13/08TCLP Date Leached EPA 1311 06/13/08  17:30 SMW

TCLP Metals

0.01Silver mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.01 06/17/08  10:00
0.05Arsenic mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.05 06/17/08  10:00
0.78Barium mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWS0.01 06/17/08  10:00

0.002Cadmium mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.002 06/17/08  10:00
0.01Chromium mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.01 06/17/08  10:00

0.0002Mercury mg/l EPA 7470 06/18/08  13:05 MKBU 0.0002 06/17/08  13:30
0.05Lead mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSU 0.05 06/17/08  10:00

0.073Selenium mg/l EPA 6010 06/17/08  16:49 HWSI 0.05 06/17/08  10:00

Francis I. Daniels, Laboratory Director
Leslie C. Boardman, Q. A. Manager

FDOH Laboratory No. E84129
NELAP Accredited

Page 2 of 4



Manatee County Water Treatment Plant
17915 Waterline Road
Bradenton, FL  34212-

June 19, 2008
Project No:  83209

Southern Analytical Laboratories, inc.
110 BAYVIEW BOULEVARD, OLDSMAR, FL  34677        813-855-1844  fax 813-855-2218

 Laboratory Report 

Footnotes

* Test results presented in this report meet all the requirements of the NELAC standards.
** A statement of estimated uncertainty of test results is available upon request.
*** For methods marked with ***, all QC criteria have been met for this method which is equivalent to a SAL certified method.
I The reported value is between the laboratory method detection limit and the laboratory practical quantitation limit.
U Analyte was undetected. Indicated concentration is method detection limit.

Francis I. Daniels, Laboratory Director
Leslie C. Boardman, Q. A. Manager

FDOH Laboratory No. E84129
NELAP Accredited

Approved By:  
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